



Southwest Ohio Protocol Committee Minutes

July 24, 2020
0900-1100
WebEx



ATTENDANCE

Woods Curry, Paul Gallo, Todd Burwinkel, Dustin Calhoun, Jess Chaille, Tom Charlton, Chris Cooper, Amy Dangel, Brian Doering, Lauren Duffy, Dane Fienning, Nick Flerlage, Amy Graham, Jordon Gray, Nicole Harger, Sarah Harlan, Chris Hautman, Terri Haynes, Jeff Hill, Randall Johann, Andy Kalb, William Kassenjans, William Kercheval, Dan Mack, Jason McMullan, Daniel Meade, Miles Miller, Darren Mooney, Sean O’Neill, Sean Morgan, Mel Otten, Pam Otten, Todd Owens, Shane Packer, Ross Pawlak, Carter Pittman, Jennifer Ploeger, Christopher Richards, Chris Ross, Woody Sams, Hamilton Schwartz, Joe Stoffolano, Wendy Walters, Christopher Zammit

Action Items	Person(s) Responsible	Target Date
Fever Management	Charlton	August 28, 2020
MCI Protocol	Sandige/Ahlers	August 28, 2020
Pediatric BRUE Protocol	CCHMC & Stoffolano	August 28, 2020
Update documentation section in SB200	Hill & Graham	August 28, 2020
P610 Pediatric Seizures dosage formatting	CCHMC & Calhoun	August 28, 2020
P613 Pediatric Head or Spinal Trauma Updates	CCHMC	August 28, 2020
A101, A103 & A107 Prehospital Communication	Doering & Gallo	August 28, 2020
M414 Stroke	McMullan	August 28, 2020
App. B Medication Substitutions changes	Harger & Doering	August 28, 2020
Review and update Performance Measures	Gallo	August 28, 2020
Comprehensive Edits	Doering	August 28, 2020
Reformat Pediatric Dosage Chart	Gallo & CCHMC	September

ADMINISTRATIVE

COVID-19

Committee was asked if there were any changes or concerns and none were expressed.

NEW PROTOCOLS

Fever Management (Charlton)

Review of the changes that were made from last meeting. CCHMC is okay with the administration of acetaminophen even if the cause is environmental. Suggestion was made to add a statement reminding providers to consider environmental causes.

MCI (Sandige/Ahlers)

Discussion revolved around what system (START vs. SALT) should be used as neither is evidence based, the use or referencing of the HCFC MCI plan and what are we trying to accomplish. Can we just update/edit Appendix F. Will push back to subcommittee working on this to make a proposal for the group.

Pediatric BRUE (Stoffolano)

Reviewed changes made from last meeting. Discussion revolved around refusals and the importance of contracting medical control. Suggestion was made to bold face F under the protocol section.

PROTOCOL UPDATES/REVISIONS

SB200 Documentation (Graham/Hill)

No discussion.

Pediatric Changes (CHMC)

- **P610 Pediatric Seizure dosage error (CCHMC & Calhoun)** – request was made to change the formatting in the dosage section.
- **P613 Pediatric Head or Spinal Trauma-Removed Hyperventilation** – follow-up with CHMC to finalize.

NEW BUSINESS

A100 Administrative (Locasto)

Quick discussion about removing gender references and the use of standing vs. ad-hoc. Further discussion was tabled to next meeting when hopefully Dr. Locasto will be available to discuss the changes.

A101 & A107 Prehospital Communications (Doering)

A lot of discussion on when a call must be made especially incidents involving one or more patients. Discuss additional changes which also included removing the ED notification phone number and the variance form and placing them in the appendix. Will make some changes to the language regarding required notifications and present at next meeting.

M412 Hypothermia & Cold Emergencies (Doering)

The dosages under the “hypoglycemia” and “opiate” sections were removed and refers to the appropriate protocol. **APPROVED.**

M414 Stroke (McMullan)

A draft flow-chart version was presented that was based off the AHA Mission: Lifeline Stroke that was updated earlier this year. Also included was a statement about the mobile stroke unit. A lot of discussion on some wording and abbreviation use for the different levels of stroke capabilities. Changes to be made and draft to be presented at next meeting.

T712 Taser/Conducted Energy Weapon Emergencies (Doering)

Final discussion on the update. **APPROVED.**

App. B Medication Substitutions (Doering)

Minor changes still needed – dosages do not match-up and L needs to be changed to HCFC.

App. E Transporting of Contaminated Patients (Doering)

Reviewed final edits (see changes in red). **APPROVED.**

NEXT MEETING

AUGUST 28, 2020 at 0900 – TBD if it will be held at Blue Ash Fire Department or via WebEx.